Uregon Water Resources Department
North Mall Office Building

725 Summer Street NE, Suite A

Salem, OR 97301-1271

503-986-0900
FAX 503-986-0904

Theodore R. Kulongoski, Governor

May 19, 2006

James and Cathy Pearson
533 N. Royal Avenue
Eagle Point, Oregon 97524

Reference: Transfer T-7823

The partial assignment from Jason Houy to James and Cathy Pearson, has been recorded in the
records of the Water Resources Department.

Our records have been changed accordingly and the original request is enclosed. Receipt number
81575 covering the recording fee of $25.00 is also enclosed.

Jerry Sauter
Water Rights Program Analyst

Sincer

‘

Enclosure: Receipt 81575

cc: Watermaster 13
Irene Kingery
Robert and Anna White
Levi Chamberlain
Jason Houy
Lloyd Breeding
Dale and Jan Dexter
Data Center, OWRD
Sarah Henderson - for Transfers
Water Availability
File



